
Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

Budget and Administration Committee 
Tuesday, July 7, 2020 

6:30 p.m. 
 

TELECONFERENCE ZOOM MEETING 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85652618995 

 
Meeting ID: 856 5261 8995 

(Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols are attached) 
 
 

Agenda 
 
 

Members:  Chair Director Eric Aiston (EA), Vice Chair Director Monique Scobey (MS),  
and Alternate Director Felicity Wood Carlson (FC) 

Staff:  Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
and Vicky Neibauer, Finance/Human Resources Officer 

 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
ROLL CALL  
 
Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called. Principal party on each side of an 
issue is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to 3 minutes except with the 
consent of the Committee; individuals shall be allowed to speak on an item only once. Members of the 
audience are asked to volunteer their name before addressing the Committee.  The Committee reserves 
the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA  
 
APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA  
 
OPEN FORUM 
 
Members of the public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the responsibilities of 
the Committee. 

 
DEPARTMENT MATTERS 

  
1. El Dorado Disposal – Proposed Contract Amendment and Rate Adjustment (J. Ritzman, J. England) 

 
 



 

Budget and Administration Committee                             Agenda   Page 2 of 2 
                                                                                              July 7, 2020 
 
 

2. Staff Updates 

a. June Check Register Review (V. Neibauer) 
b. Legislative Updates (J. Ritzman) 
c. Credit Card Transaction Monthly Reporting 

 
3. Items for August & Future Committee Meetings 

 
4. Items to take to the Board of Directors 

 
MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS & STAFF      

 
ADJOURNMENT  
 

 

 

 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

Teleconference/Electronic                                               
Meeting Protocols 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
(Effective April 2, 2020)  

 
WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Newsome proclaimed a State of Emergency to exist in 
California as a result of the threat of COVID-19; and 

WHEREAS, March 17, 2020, Governor Newsome issued Executive Order N-29-20 suspending 
parts of the Brown Act that required in-person attendance of Board members and citizens at public 
meetings; and 

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2020, Governor Newsome issued Executive Order N-33-20 directing 
most individuals to shelter at home or at their place of residence. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Cameron Park Community Services District will implement the 
following protocols for its Board and committee meetings. 

The guidance below provides useful information for accessing Cameron Park 
Community Services District (“District”) meetings remotely and establishing protocols 
for productive meetings. 
 
BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEMBERS:  

• Attendance.  Board and Committee Members should attend District meetings 
remotely from their homes, offices, or an alternative off-site location.  As per the 
Governor’s updated Executive Order N-29-20, there is no longer a requirement to post 
agendas at or identify the address of these locations.  

• Agendas.  Agenda packages will be made available on the District’s website. They 
will also be sent by email to all Board and Committee Members.  Note that under the 
circumstances, District staff may not be able to send paper packets.  

• Board and Committee Member Participation. Meeting Chair(s) will recognize 
individual Board and Committee Members and unmute their device so that 
comments may be heard or will read comments if they are provided in writing only.  

 



 

Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols    Page 2 of 3 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:  

• Attendance.  The District’s office will remain closed to the public until further notice. 
Members of the public will be able to hear and/or see public meetings via phone, 
computer, or smart device. Information about how to observe the meeting is listed on 
the agenda of each meeting. 

• Agendas.  Agendas will be made available on the District’s website and to any 
members of the public who have a standing request, as provided for in the Brown Act.  

• Public Participation.  The public can observe and participate in a meeting as 
 follows:  

 
 How to Observe the Meeting: 

o Telephone:  Listen to the meeting live by calling Zoom at (669) 900-6833 or 
(346) 248 7799. Enter the Meeting ID# listed at the top of the applicable Board 
or Committee agenda followed by the pound (#) key.  More phone numbers 
can be found on Zoom’s website at https://us04web.zoom.us/u/fdDUTmZgMZ if 
the line is busy. 

o Computer:  Watch the live streaming of the meeting from a computer by 
navigating to the link listed at the top of the applicable Board or Committee 
agenda using a computer with internet access that meets Zoom’s system 
requirements (https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362023-System-
Requirements-for-PC-Mac-and-Linux) 

o Mobile:  Log in through the Zoom mobile app on a smartphone and enter the 
Meeting ID# listed at the top of the applicable Board or Committee agenda. 

 
 How to Submit Public Comments: 

o Before the Meeting: Please email your comments to admin@cameronpark.org, 
with “Public Comment” in the subject line. In the body of the email, include 
the agenda item number and title, as well as your comments.  If you would like 
your comment to be read aloud at the meeting (not to exceed 3 minutes at 
staff’s cadence), prominently write “Read Aloud at Meeting” at the top of the 
email. Emails running longer than the time limit will not be finished.  All 
comments received at least 2 hours prior to the meeting on the day the meeting 
will be held, will be included as an agenda supplement on the District’s website 

https://us04web.zoom.us/u/fdDUTmZgMZ
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362023-System-Requirements-for-PC-Mac-and-Linux
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362023-System-Requirements-for-PC-Mac-and-Linux


 

Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols    Page 3 of 3 
 

under the relevant meeting date, and provided to the Directors/Committee 
Members at the meeting. Comments received after that time will be treated as 
contemporaneous comments. 

o Contemporaneous Comments: During the meeting, the Board 
President/Committee Chair or designee will announce the opportunity to 
make public comments.  If you would like to make a comment during this time, 
you may do so by clicking the “raise hand” button.  You will be addressed and 
un-muted when it is your turn to speak (not to exceed the 3 minute public 
comment time limit). 

 
FOR ALL PARTICIPANTS:  

• Get Connected: Please download Zoom application for your device and 
familiarize yourself with how to utilize this tool. There is no cost for using the 
application.  

• Ensure Quiet. All audience members will be muted during the meeting until they 
are addressed by the Board/Committee as their time to speak.  Please make every 
effort to find a location with limited ambient noise. Please turn off the ringer on 
your phone and other notification sounds on your devices to reduce interruptions.  

 
We anticipate that this process of moving to remote meetings will likely include some 
challenges.  Please bear with us as we navigate this process. 



Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

Budget and Administration Committee 
Tuesday, June 2, 2020 

5:30 p.m. 
 

TELECONFERENCE ZOOM MEETING 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83882534927 

 
Meeting ID: 838 8253 4927 

(Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols are attached) 
 
 

Conformed Agenda 
 

Members:  Chair Director Eric Aiston (EA), Vice Chair Director Monique Scobey (MS),  
and Alternate Director Felicity Wood Carlson (FC) 

Staff:  Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
and Vicky Neibauer, Finance/Human Resources Officer 

 
CALL TO ORDER – 5:32pm 
 
ROLL CALL – EA/MS 
 
Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called. Principal party on each side of an 
issue is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to 3 minutes except with the 
consent of the Committee; individuals shall be allowed to speak on an item only once. Members of the 
audience are asked to volunteer their name before addressing the Committee.  The Committee reserves 
the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA - Approved 
 
APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA - Approved 
 
OPEN FORUM 
 
Members of the public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the responsibilities of 
the Committee. 

 
DEPARTMENT MATTERS 

  
1. 2020 California Special Districts Association Board Election (N. Garrison) 

- Reviewed the 2020 CSDA Board Election.  Committee members to send rankings to the General 
Manager to forward to the June Board of Directors Meeting. 



 

Budget and Administration Committee                   Conformed Agenda  Page 2 of 2 
June 2, 2020 

 
 

2. Revision To Policy 3100: Purchasing/Expense Authorization, Section 3100.230-236 Credit Cards    
(V. Neibauer) 

- Reviewed revision to Policy 3100. Forward to the Board with support (consent). 

 
3. 2nd Draft Fiscal Year 2020-21 Preliminary Budget (J. Ritzman, V. Neibauer) 

- Reviewed and discussed 2nd Draft Fiscal Year 2020-21 Preliminary Budget.  Forward to the Board 
with support. 

 
4. Staff Updates 

a. May Check Register Review (V. Neibauer) 
b. Legislative Updates (J. Ritzman) 

 
5. Items for July & Future Committee Meetings 

• El Dorado Disposal Rate Adjustment and Proposed Amendment 

- Strategic Plan 

 
6. Items to take to the Board of Directors 

- 3rd Draft Fiscal Year 2020-21 Preliminary Budget 

 
MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS & STAFF      

 
ADJOURNMENT – 8:32pm 
 

 

 

 



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  July 7, 2020 
  
FROM: Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
     
AGENDA ITEM #1:  EL DORADO DISPOSAL PROPOSED CONTRACT AMENDMENT 

AND RATE ADJUSTMENT 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  REVIEW AND FORWARD TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR 

CONSIDERATION 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff is recommending that the Budget and Administration Committee review, discuss, 
and forward to the Board of Directors: 

• Amendment to the Agreement between El Dorado Disposal/Waste Connections 
(EDD) and Cameron Park Community Services District (District); and  

• Annual Rate Adjustment. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The District and EDD executed an agreement for services in 2008.  The District Board of 
Directors approved two Amendments, in 2010 and 2012.  During this timeframe, the 
County conducted a study to determine whether or not it was in the best interests of the 
County to continue contracting with EDD or to competitively bid the franchise 
agreement.  The independent study determined that continuing waste collection services 
with EDD was in the best interest of the County and other jurisdictions.  The current 
agreement’s term ends on February 28, 2023.   
 
On February 4, 2020, the Budget and Administration Committee discussed and were 
supportive of the business element changes outlined by El Dorado Disposal staff.  On 
April 21, 2020, the Committee met again to review the proposed amendment and fee 
adjustments.  After the meeting, EDD provided additional documentation including 



El Dorado Disposal Amendment July 7, 2020 Page 2 of 4 
and Rate Adjustment 

diversion reports, franchise fees paid to the District, rate comparisons with other 
agencies, inventory of trucks assigned to Cameron Park, and diversion reports.   
 
DISCUSSION 
Proposed Changes to the Amendment 
The following are the proposed changes to be outlined in an Amendment (Attachment 
1A):   
 

• New Cameron Park Recycling Facility/Buy-Back Center 
The most exciting news for Cameron Park residents is the new Recycling Collection 
Facility/Buy-Back Center located on the north side of Durock Road, near Robin Lane, to 
replace the existing location behind Bel Air.  The capital investment is approximately 
$135,000, and includes perimeter fencing to prevent illegal dumping and vandalism.  
Operating costs will include lease payments to the landowner, utilities, and one to two 
full-time employees (Attachment 1E).  The new location will be safe, secure, and clean.  
The CA redemption program continues and expanded services include a year-round 
green waste drop-off to support the District’s efforts for a fire safe community.  
 

• Christmas Tree Program 
For many years, and as a fundraiser for local Boy Scout troops, Boy Scout volunteers have 
collected Christmas Trees to raise donations, and placed the trees at Cameron Park Lake 
for disposal by the District.  In addition to trees collected by Boy Scouts, residents bring 
their Christmas Trees and add to the pile.  Disposing of trees is costly and burdensome 
for District staff, and a significant fire hazard if the hundreds of trees were not removed 
in a timely fashion. In 2019, EDD provided additional dumpsters to collect the trees and 
provided a means for efficient, safe removal.     
 

• Curbside Green Waste Voucher Program 
The existing twice per year, scheduled curbside green waste pick up events will be 
replaced with a voucher system.  Each resident receives two green waste vouchers, one 
for Spring and one for Fall, to be scheduled at their convenience.  Green waste paper 
sacks (to be purchased at local hardware stores) will replace plastic bags, which are not 
compostable and no longer permitted.   Up to thirty compostable lawn/leaf bags will be 
allowed at each pick-up. 
 



El Dorado Disposal Amendment July 7, 2020 Page 3 of 4 
and Rate Adjustment 

• Material Recovery Facility (MRF) Expansion and Rebuild 
The MRF is undergoing renovations to: improve and expand customer services, increase 
safety to customers and employees, provide better control for noise, odor and litter, and 
ease on-site congestion.  The renovated site consolidates material in an economically 
feasible way, contributes to diversion, and includes a community education center.  The 
site improvements are critically needed for the next 20-40 years. All curbside material 
flows through the MRF, which is the only facility of its kind on the Western Slope.   
 

• Ten year extension to 2033 
Staff is recommending that the agreement with EDD be extended by ten years, to June 
2033.  The extension provides EDD an opportunity to amortize capital investments at 
both the MRF and the new Cameron Park Recycle Center. 
 
Planning Efforts – Organics Recycle Program 
Senate Bill 1383 changes the way Californians dispose of organics (food waste) by 
imposing an organic recycle program in 2022.  EDD staff are planning for implementation 
measures, and selected Cameron Park neighborhoods may be asked to participate in 
various pilot programs and offer feedback to EDD.  Specific implementation measures 
will be determine in the next one to two years.   
 
Continued District Services and Support 
EDD will continue to make a $14,500 donation to the Summer Spectacular, and continue 
to support two community clean-up events in cooperation with the District.  A voucher 
for one annual curbside bulky/trash pick-up is included in current services.   
 
Annual Rate Adjustment 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed Rate Adjustment beginning August 1, 2020 
(Attachment 1B). Section 18 – Compensation (page 22) of the agreement outlines the 
timeline, procedure, and triggers for rate adjustments.  Rates may be adjusted for 
Inflation/Deflation, Fuel Surcharge, and Extraordinary Circumstances, as long as 
performance standards have been met.  EDD met and exceeded all customer service 
goals.  It should also be noted that recycle markets continue to decline, driving up the 
cost of addressing recyclable materials.  In 2015, EDD received revenues of $48.54/ton; 
EDD now pays $98.02/ton to avoid landfilling the material.   
 



El Dorado Disposal Amendment July 7, 2020 Page 4 of 4 
and Rate Adjustment 

The proposed rate increase for the MRF and recycling is the same for El Dorado County, 
El Dorado Hills Community Services District and Cameron Park Community Services 
District.  A rate comparison is shown on Attachment 1C.  The County requested an 
independent consultant review and verify that those proposed rate increases were 
warranted.  This County report will be provided to the District. 
 
EDD is changing performance standards to include education and outreach activities, to 
enhance recycling of the correct materials, and assist in lowering recycling costs.  New 
Residential Oops Cart Tagging Program provides immediate, direct feedback to 
residents.  
 

 Current 
rate 

CPI 
adjust 

Recycle 
adjust 

MRF 
rennov 

Total 
change 

New 
Rate 

64 gal 29.52 .97 .19 .95 + 2.11 31.63 
 

CONCLUSION 
Staff is recommending the approval of the agreement amendment and rate adjustments.  
EDD is a great community partner beyond their role in waste collection and is the highest 
contributor to Summer Spectacular.  In addition to their donation, their community 
outreach booth is always fun and engaging.  They never hesitate to help, as in the case of 
providing additional dumpsters for Christmas Trees at no additional cost.  During the 
COVID pandemic, with so many residents sheltering at home and without work, 
households are receiving disposal service for one extra bagged trash free, and they are 
not suspending service due to non-payments.   
 
Attachments: 
1A – Draft Amendment 
1B – Proposed Rate Adjustment 
1C – Rate Comparison 
1D – Franchise Fees paid in 2019 
1E – Cameron Park Recycle Center Operations Budget  
1F – Monthly Performance Standards 
1G – 2008 Agreement with 2010 and 2012 Amendments 



DRAFT July 2020                                              Attachment 1A 
 

{00090532.DOC.3} THIRD AMENDMENT TO SOLID WASTE SERVICES AGREEMENT Page 1 
 

THIRD AMENDMENT 
TO 

SOLID WASTE SERVICES AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
AND 

WASTE CONNECTIONS OF CALIFORNIA, INC., doing business as EL DORADO 
DISPOSAL SERVICES 

THIS THIRD AMENDMENT TO SOLID WASTE SERVICES AGREEMENT (this 
“Amendment”) between the CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT (the 
“District”) and WASTE CONNECTIONS OF CALIFORNIA, INC., a California corporation, 
doing business as EL DORADO DISPOSAL SERVICES (“Contractor”), is entered as of March 
__, 2020, in connection with the collection, transportation and disposal of Solid Waste.  
Capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the respective meanings ascribed to 
them in the Agreement (as defined below). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the District and Contractor entered into that certain Solid Waste Services 
Agreement in 2008 (the “Original Agreement”) to provide for mandatory solid waste collection 
in the District; and 

WHEREAS, the District and Contractor entered into that certain First Amendment to 
Solid Waste Services Agreement in 2010 and 2012 (the “First Amendment” and “Second 
Amendment”, together with the Original Agreement, the “Agreement”) to provide for mandatory 
solid waste collection in the District; and 

WHEREAS, the District and Contractor wish to amend the Agreement in certain respects 
to, among other things, clarify the types of services to be provided pursuant to the Agreement 
and to extend the term of the Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, FOR GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, THE 
RECEIPT AND SUFFICIENCY OF WHICH ARE HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED, THE 
PARTIES AGREE TO AMEND THE AGREEMENT, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Addition of New Section 3.H.  A new Section 3.H is hereby added to the 
Agreement and shall read in its entirety as follows: 

“H. Ordinances to Enforce Agreement.  The District shall use its best 
efforts to adopt new, or amend existing, ordinances, rules or regulations 
that have the effect of requiring third parties, including, without limitation, 
residents and customers, to comply with the provisions of this Agreement, 
including, without limitation, those provisions in the Agreement:  (i) 
dictating the manner in which residents and customers are to place Solid 
Waste, Green Waste and Recyclable Materials out for collection; and (ii) 
granting exclusive service rights to Contractor.” 



Attachment 1A 

{00090532.DOC.3} THIRD AMENDMENT TO SOLID WASTE SERVICES AGREEMENT Page 2 
 

2. Amendment to Section 6.J.  Section 6.J of the Agreement is hereby amended 
and restated in its entirety to read as follows: 

“[Intentionally deleted.]” 

3. Amendment to Section 6.K.  Section 6.K of the Agreement is hereby amended 
and restated in its entirety to read as follows: 

“K. Regular Collection of Green Waste.  Contractor shall collect Green 
Waste from 96-gallon Contractor-provided containers, as placed for 
collection by the customer.  Standard collection service shall be automated 
collection from the curb, unless another method is approved by the 
District; provided, however, that the District’s approval will not be 
unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed.  Any excess Green Waste 
that does not fit within (i) the closed lid of the authorized Green Waste 
container(s), and (ii) any combination of two (2):  thirty (30)-gallon 
compostable paper lawn/leaf bags and/or bundles of Green Waste 
measuring not greater than three (3) feet x three (3) feet x eighteen (18) 
inches, shall be deemed excess material and shall be subject to the excess 
charges as described and limited by Exhibit “B”.  Residents may not use 
plastic bags Green Waste placed in Green Waste containers or for excess 
Green Waste set out for collection pursuant to this Section 6.K.  Residents 
of the District may request one (1) additional 96-gallon Contractor-
provided container for excess Green Waste, and Contractor shall provide 
such additional container at the charge set forth in Exhibit “B”.” 

4. Amendment to Section 6.L.  Section 6.L of the Agreement is hereby amended 
and restated in its entirety to read as follows: 

“L. Free Drop-Off Locations.  In addition to the regular collection 
service provided for in Section 6.K and the periodic Green Waste clean-up 
days provided for in Section 6.M, residents of the District may also 
dispose of any excess Green Waste, free of charge, in the appropriate 
container(s) placed at Contractor’s new recycling center to be located at a 
location to be determined by Contractor (the “Buy-Back Center”); 
provided, however, the parties agree and acknowledge that the California 
Department of Conservation (or any other applicable state, federal or local 
agency or department) may, through the adoption of rules, regulations or 
otherwise, limit how and when Contractor may operate such locations, and 
the parties hereby agree to abide by any and all of such limitations.” 

5. Amendment to Section 6.M.  Section 6.M of the Agreement is hereby amended 
and restated in its entirety to read as follows: 

“M. Green Waste Clean-Up Days.  Two (2) times per year throughout 
the Term, Contractor shall provide, in addition to regularly scheduled 
service, curbside collection of Green Waste pursuant to guidelines 



Attachment 1A 

{00090532.DOC.3} THIRD AMENDMENT TO SOLID WASTE SERVICES AGREEMENT Page 3 
 

established by Contractor and approved by the District, for the disposal of 
Green Waste by Single-Family Units and Multi-Family Units in addition 
to each resident’s normal collection service (each a “GW Clean-Up Day”).  
The dates for each GW Clean-Up Day shall be proposed by Contractor 
and approved by the District.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in 
Section 6.K, Contractor may utilize manually loaded rear-end loader 
trucks in connection with the GW Clean-Up Days provided for in this 
Section 6.M.  For each GW Clean –Up Day, each resident shall be limited 
to a maximum of any combination of thirty (30):  thirty (30)-gallon 
compostable paper lawn/leaf bags and/or bundles of Green Waste 
measuring not greater than three (3) feet x three (3) feet x eighteen (18) 
inches.  Residents may not use plastic bags for excess Green Waste 
disposed of on a GW Clean-Up Day.” 

6. Amendment to Section 6.K.  Section 6.K of the Agreement is hereby amended 
and restated in its entirety to read as follows: 

“[Intentionally deleted.]” 

7. Amendment to Section 9.A.  The termination date in Section 9.A of the 
Agreement is hereby deleted and the following date is substituted therefor:  “June 30, 2033” 

8. Amendment to Exhibit “B”.  Exhibit “B” to the Agreement is hereby deleted in 
its entirety and replaced with Exhibit “B” attached hereto as Exhibit “B”. 

9. Amendment to Exhibit “C”.  Exhibit “C” to the Agreement is hereby deleted in 
its entirety and replaced with Exhibit “C” attached hereto as Exhibit “C”. 

10. Deletion of Schedule “1”.  Schedule “1” attached to the First Amendment is 
hereby deleted in its entirety. 

11. Counterparts.  This Amendment may be executed in one or more facsimile or 
original counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and both of which together shall 
constitute one and the same instrument. 

12. Ratification.  All terms and provisions of the Agreement not amended hereby, 
either expressly or by necessary implication, shall remain in full force and effect.  From and after 
the date of this Amendment, all references to the term “Agreement” in this Amendment and in 
the original Agreement shall include the terms contained in this Amendment. 

13. Conflicting Provisions.  In the event of any conflict between the original terms of 
the Agreement and this Amendment, the terms of this Amendment shall prevail. 

14. Authorization.  Each party executing this Amendment represents and warrants 
that it is duly authorized to cause this Amendment to be executed and delivered. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank; 
Signature Page Immediately Follows.] 



DRAFT July 2020                                              Attachment 1A 
 

{00090532.DOC.3} THIRD AMENDMENT TO SOLID WASTE SERVICES AGREEMENT: 
SIGNATURE PAGE 

S-1 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this Third Amendment to Solid Waste 
Services Agreement as of the date first written above. 

 CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT 

  
 

 By:  
 Name:  
 Title: President, Board of Directors 
  
ATTEST: 
Clerk of the Board of Directors 

 

 
 

 

By:   
 
 

 

 WASTE CONNECTIONS OF CALIFORNIA, INC., 
d/b/a EL DORADO DISPOSAL SERVICES 

  
 

 By:  
 Name: Worthing F.  Jackman 
 Title: President and Chief Executive Officer 
 



DRAFT July 2020                                              Attachment 1A 
 

{00090532.DOC.3} THIRD AMENDMENT TO SOLID WASTE SERVICES 
AGREEMENT – EXHIBIT “B” 

B-1 

 

Exhibit “B” 
To Solid Waste Services Agreement dated February 21, 2008, between 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
and 

Waste Connections of California, Inc.  d/b/a El Dorado Disposal services 

CONTRACTOR RATES 

[To be attached.] 



DRAFT July 2020                                              Attachment 1A 
 

{00090532.DOC.3} THIRD AMENDMENT TO SOLID WASTE SERVICES 
AGREEMENT – EXHIBIT “C” 

C-1 

 

EXHIBIT “C” 
To Solid Waste Services Agreement dated February 21, 2008, between 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
and 

Waste Connections of California, Inc.  d/b/a El Dorado Disposal services 

PERFORMANCE CRITERIA 

Contractor will be awarded points in accordance with the performance criteria listed below.  A 
total of 105 points are available to Contractor.  Each point is equal to 1% of any CPI rate 
increase request.  In order to receive the full CPI rate increase annually, Contractor must be 
awarded a minimum of 100 points.  In the event that Contractor is awarded less than 100 points 
the CPI will be reduced on a 1 point to 1% basis.  For example, if Contractor requests a 3% CPI 
increase, but was only awarded 95 total points, the CPI increase request would be reduced by 
0.15% (5% of 3% = 0.15%), resulting in Contractor being granted a 2.85% rate increase instead 
of the 3% requested.  A total of 105 points have been offered to Contractor to serve as a cushion 
in the event that Contractor is unable to meet all performance criteria.  In no event shall 
Contractor be awarded more than the CPI requested increase.  For example, if Contractor 
requests a 3% CPI increase and was awarded 105 points, Contractor would only be granted the 
3% rate increase. 

Residential Outreach: 

1. Contractor shall include three (3) billing inserts per year designed to educate 
residential customers about:  (i) “closing their lids” on their carts; (ii) cart placement guidelines; 
(iii) the Buy-Back Center; (iv) the Household Hazardous Waste Program; and (v) any other 
program-specific information as discussed and agreed upon between the District and Contractor.  
All literature shall be made available for prior review by the District. 

2. Contractor shall provide each new District resident with a “New Resident 
Packet”, which shall include information on: (i) “closing their lids” on their carts; (ii) cart 
placement guidelines; (iii) the Buy-Back Center; (iv) the Household Hazardous Waste Program; 
(v) the two annual cleanups; (vi) Contractor’s website; (vii) Vouchers; (viii) and any other 
program-specific information as discussed and agreed upon between the District and Contractor.  
All literature shall be made available for prior review by the District. 

3. Provide six (6) bi-monthly updates for the District’s solid waste and recycling 
webpage to be completed by a reasonable date agreed upon by the District and Contractor. 

4. Contractor shall work with residents and provide removal of items which are not 
allowed to be placed in bins during weekly pickup.  For example:  Batteries, bulky items and oil.  
A Bulky item includes a large item equivalent to one regular couch or appliance, one mattress 
and box spring set. 

Each subsection listed above shall be awarded five (5) points per operating year on a pass or fail 
basis, in no event shall partial points or the total points awarded per subsection per year be in 
excess of five (5) points. 



Attachment 1A 

{00090532.DOC.3} THIRD AMENDMENT TO SOLID WASTE SERVICES 
AGREEMENT – EXHIBIT “C” 

C-2 

 

Commercial Outreach: 

1. Contractor agrees to use commercially reasonable efforts to meet, in person, with 
at least four (4) commercial businesses each quarter to discuss:  (i) their waste and recycling 
needs; (ii) assisting them in reducing their trash; and (iii) increasing their recycling, address 
customers potentially meeting the organic recycling requirement; and assisting them with their 
food/organic material recycling needs. 

2. Each year during the term, Contractor shall provide at least three (3) printed 
outreach material to commercial businesses regarding: (i) recycling; (ii) emphasizing potential 
cost-saving opportunities; and (iii) providing waste audits as requested at least three audits.  All 
literature shall be subject to prior review by the District. 

3. Contractor shall include three (3) billing inserts per year educating commercial 
customers about:  (i) approved waste streams; (ii) recycling opportunities; (iii) bin placement; 
(iv) extra charges for “overage”; and (v) any other information as discussed and agreed upon 
between the District and Contractor.  All literature shall be made available for prior review by 
the District. 

The three (3) subsections listed above shall be awarded a combined total of five (5) points per 
operating year on a pass or fail basis, in no event shall partial points or the total points awarded 
for all sections combined per year be in excess of five (5) points. 

Community Event Outreach: 

Contractor shall attend a minimum of four (4) Community Events.  Contractor will provide 
information and outreach concerning refuse/waste activities, recycling education, rate or pick-up 
schedule changes, technological improvements related to waste/refuse management, incentive 
programs, and other related information.  A typical way of meeting the performance expectation 
is to attend and setup an information station (e.g., booth) with visual displays, handouts such as 
brochures and leaflets, and staffed appropriately to communicate with residents. 

Five (5) points per event shall be awarded on a pass or fail basis, in no event shall partial points 
per event be awarded.  The total points awarded per year for this section may not be in excess of 
forty (40) points. 

Call Answer Rate: 

Contractor shall answer customer calls within an average of one hundred eighty (180) Thirds, as 
measured by Contractor’s phone system and reported to the District.  Contractor reporting shall 
include total number of calls, average hold time and average call length from all District 
residents.  Call times shall be measured and averaged quarterly. 

Five (5) points per quarter shall be awarded on a pass or fail basis; in no event shall partial points 
be awarded per quarter or total points awarded per year be in excess of twenty (20). 



Attachment 1A 

{00090532.DOC.3} THIRD AMENDMENT TO SOLID WASTE SERVICES 
AGREEMENT – EXHIBIT “C” 

C-3 

 

Customer and Litter Complaint Resolution: 

Contractor shall on average correct 99.5% of valid customer complaints (including missed pick-
up and litter complaints) per quarter for each Operating Year preceding the effective date of the 
price CPI adjustment within the time specified in Section 18.C of the Agreement, but only in so 
far as such complaints are capable of being corrected within such time period.  Customer 
Complaint corrections shall be measured and averaged quarterly. 

Five (5) points per quarter shall be awarded on a pass or fail basis; in no event shall partial points 
be awarded per quarter or total points awarded per year be in excess of twenty (20). 

For purposes of this performance measure, the term “valid customer complaint” shall mean 
complaints where:  (a) a customer contacts Contractor with a complaint; (b) Contractor’s 
customer service representative cannot satisfy/handle the complaint to the customer’s 
satisfaction; (c) the call is escalated to the attention of Contractor’s Office Manager or District 
Manager; and (d) Contractor is actually determined to be at fault with regard to such complaint; 
provided, however, that the term “valid customer complaint” shall exclude complaints about:  (i) 
the rates charged by Contractor; and (ii) the pick-up day assigned by Contractor to the 
complaining customer. 

Reporting: 

All reports required to be filed by Contractor with the District pursuant to Section 16 of the 
Agreement shall be timely filed within the periods specified in that Section.  In the event that 
Contractor does not submit reports to the District, no points for any criteria listed above will be 
awarded until all reports are submitted satisfactorily to the District. 

Franchise Area Accounting: 

Annual audit of jurisdictional customers shall be completed collaboratively with District staff 
prior to 120 days of consideration of a rate increase. 



Attachment 1B

Rate Increase Components 2.83$                     Monthly Change

Annual CPI 3.27% Common residential level of service 0.65$                     Per Pickup Change

Recycle Increase ‐ Resi per month $0.19 Current
CPI Rate 

Adjustment
Change

Recycle 
Adjustment

Change MRF Rebuild Change
Surcharge 
Increase

Change Total Change

Recycle Increase ‐ Comm per month 1.59% 64 Gal $29.52  $30.49  $0.97  $30.68  $0.19  $31.63  $0.95  $32.35  $0.73  $2.83 

MRF Construction Capital Cost Overage 3.23%
MSW Outbound Surcharge 2.46% 31.53$                   Monthly Change

Common commercial level of service  7.28$                     Per Pickup Change

Overall % Increase for Curbside Service Current
CPI Rate 

Adjustment
Change

Recycle 
Adjustment

Change MRF Rebuild Change
Surcharge 
Increase

Change Total Change

Total Residential % Increase 9.60% 3 YD $298.87  $308.64  $9.77  $313.40  $4.75  $323.05  $9.65  $330.40  $7.35  $31.53 

Total Commercial % Increase 10.55%

Surcharge Calculation (Pass‐through)
Current $5.40/ton $8.10/ton $10.80/ton

2019 Actual Outbound Tons 96,274           96,274             96,274          96,274            
Charge per MSW Ton ‐Outbound 2.70$              5.40$               8.10$             10.80$            
Surcharge $s remitted to County (Est.) 259,941$      519,882$        779,823$      1,039,764$    

Total PI Needed to Achieve Surchage Increase 0.82% 1.64% 2.46%



Attachment 1C

CAMERON PARK CSD

2020 PRICE INCREASE - COMMON MONTHLY RATES
Current CPI Recycle MRF Rebuild Change

35G CAN WEEKLY 26.40$      27.26$      27.45$      28.30$                       1.91$                       
35G CAN WEEKLY SR 19.17$      19.80$      19.99$      20.61$                       1.44$                       
64G CAN WEEKLY 29.52$      30.48$      30.67$      31.63$                       2.11$                       
96G CAN WEEKLY 37.36$      38.58$      38.77$      39.98$                       2.62$                       
3yd FEL 1x/wk 298.87$    308.65$    313.40$    323.05$                     24.18$                    
20yd RO 513.81$    530.61$    538.78$    555.38$                     41.57$                    

Rate Comparison These are the expected rates as of 7/1/2020 with recycle and MRF rebuild adjustments 
2020 ED Hills CP Pville County Area A County Area B County Area C
35gl 30.65$    28.30$    24.37$    27.89$                   26.35$                 26.56$                 
35gl Sr 22.11$    20.61$    17.49$    25.12$                   23.74$                 23.92$                 
64gl 32.75$    31.63$    37.11$    35.90$                   35.90$                 37.85$                 
96gl 44.56$    39.98$    44.26$    42.05$                   43.27$                 42.98$                 

2020 ED Hills CP Pville County Area A County Area B County Area C
F1YD1W 105.07$  124.92$  113.09$  117.68$                 117.68$               127.26$               
F2YD1W 181.83$  216.31$  195.72$  203.78$                 203.78$               254.53$               



Attachment 1D

2019 Franchise Fees Paid to Cameron Park

49,693.33$       Q1
37,308.55$       Q2
53,188.36$       Q3
43,640.51$       Q4
183,830.75$        2019 Total Franchise Fee Paid



Attachment 1E

Revenue 127,346$     (Scrap + 10% of CRV)

Operating Costs
Labor 70,494 (1 EDD Employee + Temp through busy periods)
Facility 17,100 Lease/Utilities/Maintanance
Supplies 3,000 Water/Carts/Uniforms/Computer/Safety
Trucking 13,000 Hauling recycle material from BBC to Transfer Station (Pville)
Baling Activity 5,000 Wire Tie/Electric/Operator labor
Green Waste 41,430 Trucking/Disposal (estimated based on EDH BBC, about 340 tons)
Other Disposal 3,600 Batteries/Lightbulbs/E-waste

153,624 Total Operating Costs

10,000 Annual Depreciation of New Site Development

(36,278)$      Annual Profit/(Loss)

This analysis uses 2019 revenue and costs for the current Cameron Park Buy Back Center location.
Estimates for Green Waste disposal/trucking based on 2019 activity at the El Dorado Hills location.



Cameron ParkMonthly Performance Standards
Month April May
Performance Standard System of Record Result Result
Missed Pickup Route Manager 7 3
The missed pickup rate for residential customers 
shall not exceed .005 or fiver per one thousand 
customers

Call Answer Rate in Seconds NEC Phone System 64 66
Customer calls shall be answered within an average of 180 seconds

Customer Complaints Logged into Excel 0 1
Contractor shall on average  correct 99.95% of 
customer complaints for each operating year
Total complaints for the year 0 1

Litter Complaint 0 0
Contractor shall on average  correct 99.95% of 
customer complaints for litter attributive to 
contractor within 48 hours Logged into Excel
Litter complaints for the year 0 0

New Starts 39 33

Special removal(batteries, bulky, oil) 36 35

Reporting 100% 100%
All reports required to be filed by contractor within 
the specified time. Specifically refers to franchise 
fee and diversion reporting. Waste Works/Route Manager

Attachment 1F



Date Customer Name Address Complaint Resolution

4.22.2020 Lisa Mace 3176 Spanish Ravine Road

LISA CALLED IN -SHE ADVISED THAT 
ON 4/6/20, APPROX 7:30 AM- THE 
DRIVER BACKED ALL THE WAY 
DOWN THE ROAD AND DID NOT TAKE 
THE TURN CORRECTLY, AND HAD 
GONE IN THE DITCH, CRUMBLING 
PARTS OF THE ROAD CAUSING 
DAMAGE. SHE STATED THAT SHE 
HAS VIDEO OF THE TRUCK CAUSING 
DAMAGE.

Operations Supervisor met with 
customer and did a site check.

5.19.2020 SILVA, TODD & MONICA 3064 MOLINER DR

Customer called to complain about 
worker in the HHW station. Customer 
was not happy that they had to unload 
their waste as pre Covid-19 the 
attendant unloaded the materials.

MRF Supervisor reached out to 
customer to help educate on 
employee safety and safe 
distancing.

Date Customer Name Address Compliment
April None
5.19.2020 WITTER, RICHARD 7103 KENTFIELD DR

PLEASE THANK THE DRIVER OF THE 
HOUSEHOLD TRASH TRUCK THAT 
SERVICED OUR NEIGHBORHOOD 
THIS MORNING FOR THE MUCH 
NICER TUESDAY MORNING 
EXPERIENCE THAN USUAL. THERE 
WERE NONE OF THE USUAL QUICK 
STOPS WITH SQUEALING BRAKES, 
NOR THE REPEATED SLAMMING UP 
AND DOWN OF THE MECHANICAL 
ARM WHEN EMPTYING THE CAN 
INTO THE TRUCK. WAS THIS A 
DIFFERENT DRIVER, OR DID OUR 
REGULAR DRIVER SWITCH TO 
DECAF? MAYBE GOT A GOOD NIGHT 
OF SLEEP? WHATEVER, THANK THAT 
PERSON. AND THANK YOU AND ALL 
AT YOUR SERVICE FOR NEVER 
FAILING. WE APPRECIATE YOU

Attachment 1F



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Attachment 1G



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/28/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Vendor Name Amount
Check 

Description Check # Check Date

Payroll GL 05-...Payroll GL 05-...24,979.02 Payroll GL 05-29-20 5/29/2020

Total Payroll ... 5/29/202024,979.02 

Payroll GL 06-...Payroll GL 06-...25,754.40 Payroll GL 06-12-20 6/12/2020

Total Payroll ... 6/12/202025,754.40 

Payroll GL 06-...Payroll GL 06-...27,461.17 Payroll GL 06-26-20 6/26/2020

Total Payroll ... 6/26/202027,461.17 

3245132451Abila 757.42 Accounting Software  - 
June 2020

6/4/2020

Total 32451 6/4/2020757.42 

3248832488ADM Screening 135.00 Pre emp testing Rec dept 
(3)

6/11/2020

Total 32488 6/11/2020135.00 

3253632536ADM Screening 225.00 FD Intern Emp screening 
D.M. 06/18/20

6/25/2020

Total 32536 6/25/2020225.00 

3248932489Airespring Inc. 564.57 Internet Broadbands 
Com Cntr/Lake May 2020

6/11/2020

Total 32489 6/11/2020564.57 

3249032490Airgas National Carbonation 272.79 Lagoon CO2 tank rental 
05/31/20

6/11/2020

Total 32490 6/11/2020272.79 

3249132491Alhambra 52.33 Wtr Delv 05/18/20 CC (3) 6/11/2020

Total 32491 6/11/202052.33 

3248332483All Risk Innovations LLC 1,870.88 FD88 & 89 Hose pack 
rollers 05/27/20

6/4/2020

Total 32483 6/4/20201,870.88 

3249232492All Star Rents 114.19 Hole digger rental for FD 
signs 06/03/20

6/11/2020

Total 32492 6/11/2020114.19 

Date: 6/30/20 05:46:49 PM Page: 1

Item #2A

1



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/28/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Vendor Name Amount
Check 

Description Check # Check Date

3241532415Allstar Fire Equipment, Inc. 290.59 FD89 Roof hooks E89 5/28/2020

Total 32415 5/28/2020290.59 

3245232452Allstar Fire Equipment, Inc. 568.55 B2705 & B2715 PPE 
05/22/20

6/4/2020

Total 32452 6/4/2020568.55 

3253732537Allstar Fire Equipment, Inc. 8,423.04 FD New Engine 
Hoses/Supply lines 
05/08/20

6/25/2020

Total 32537 6/25/20208,423.04 

3253832538Allstar Fire Equipment, Inc. 6,456.86 FD New Engine 
Safety/rescue gear 
05/08/20

6/25/2020

Total 32538 6/25/20206,456.86 

3253932539Allstar Fire Equipment, Inc. 9,400.34 FD New Engine Appurts 
05/08/20

6/25/2020

Total 32539 6/25/20209,400.34 

3254032540Allstar Fire Equipment, Inc. 5,731.96 FD New Engine Safety 
Gear 05/19/20

6/25/2020

Total 32540 6/25/20205,731.96 

3254132541Allstar Fire Equipment, Inc. 438.32 FD wildland tools 
06/11/20

6/25/2020

Total 32541 6/25/2020438.32 

3241632416Angius & Terry LLP 1,200.00 CC&R legal prof srvcs 
4/9-04/27/20

5/28/2020

Total 32416 5/28/20201,200.00 

3254232542Angius & Terry LLP 240.00 CC&R legal srvcs 
05/14-05/28/20

6/25/2020

Total 32542 6/25/2020240.00 

3241932419Anthony Brown 205.00 Combo Pass refund (pool 
closure, Covid) & class 
refund

5/28/2020

Date: 6/30/20 05:46:49 PM Page: 2

Item #2A

2



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/28/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Vendor Name Amount
Check 

Description Check # Check Date

Total 32419 5/28/2020205.00 

3249332493ARC Alternatives 2,706.00 Solar Consulting May 
2020

6/11/2020

Total 32493 6/11/20202,706.00 

3243732437Ashley Franco 155.00 Combo Pass refund (pool 
closure, Covid)

5/28/2020

Total 32437 5/28/2020155.00 

3241732417AT&T Calnet 3 20.80 FD89 fax line Fire/Jpa 
split 04/10-05/09/20 BAN 
9391035819

5/28/2020

Total 32417 5/28/202020.80 

3241832418AT&T Calnet 3 356.40 Main Phone lines  
04/24-05/23/20  BAN 
9391035823

5/28/2020

Total 32418 5/28/2020356.40 

3245332453AT&T Calnet 3 152.33 FD Phones Fire/Jpa split 
04/24-05/23/20

6/4/2020

Total 32453 6/4/2020152.33 

3251632516AT&T Calnet 3 20.92 FD89 Fax line Fire/Jpa 
splits 05/10-06/09/20

6/18/2020

Total 32516 6/18/202020.92 

10015660331001566033California Public Employee's 
Retirement System

18,688.54 CalPERS Health Pymt 
June 2020

6/4/2020

Total 1001566... 6/4/202018,688.54 

10015708321001570832California Public Employee's 
Retirement System

658.70 PP11 05-29-20 CalPERS 
Retirement - Classic

5/29/2020

Total 1001570... 5/29/2020658.70 

10015708341001570834California Public Employee's 
Retirement System

2,710.20 PP11 05-29-20 CalPERS 
Retirement - Pepra

5/29/2020

Total 1001570... 5/29/20202,710.20 

Date: 6/30/20 05:46:49 PM Page: 3

Item #2A

3



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/28/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Vendor Name Amount
Check 

Description Check # Check Date

10015814971001581497California Public Employee's 
Retirement System

685.15 PP12 06-12-20 CalPERS 
Retirement - Classic

6/12/2020

Total 1001581... 6/12/2020685.15 

10015815011001581501California Public Employee's 
Retirement System

2,839.46 PP12 06-12-20 CalPERS 
Retirement - Pepra

6/12/2020

Total 1001581... 6/12/20202,839.46 

3249432494Callander Associates Landscape 
Architecture

9,922.51 Landscape Arch planning 
April 2020

6/11/2020

Total 32494 6/11/20209,922.51 

10015708261001570826CalPERS 457 Plan 200.00 PP11 05-29-220 CalPERS 
457 Plan

5/29/2020

Total 1001570... 5/29/2020200.00 

10015814951001581495CalPERS 457 Plan 200.00 PP12 06-12-20 CalPERS 
457 Plan

6/12/2020

Total 1001581... 6/12/2020200.00 

3242032420Camino Power Tool 135.45 FD misc oil, parts 
05/15/20

5/28/2020

Total 32420 5/28/2020135.45 

3242132421Carbon Copy, Inc. 53.62 CC Copier Count May 
2020

5/28/2020

Carbon Copy, Inc. 5.94 FD88 Copier count May 
2020

5/28/2020

Carbon Copy, Inc. 22.63 FD89 Copier count May 
2020

5/28/2020

Total 32421 5/28/202082.19 

3245532455CardConnect 50.00 Bolt CC devices lease 
May 2020

6/4/2020

Total 32455 6/4/202050.00 

3250332503Carol Klein 50.00 Kiosk pass discrep, 
refund overage 06/08/20

6/11/2020

Total 32503 6/11/202050.00 

Date: 6/30/20 05:46:49 PM Page: 4

Item #2A

4



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/28/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Vendor Name Amount
Check 

Description Check # Check Date

3245732457Churchill's Hardware, Inc. 63.22 FD 89 Hardware 
purchases May 2020

6/4/2020

Total 32457 6/4/202063.22 

3249532495Churchill's Hardware, Inc. 338.25 Parks/CC Harware 
purchases May 2020

6/11/2020

Total 32495 6/11/2020338.25 

3242232422Cintas Corporation #622 397.82 CC Janitorial Supplies 
05/21/20

5/28/2020

Total 32422 5/28/2020397.82 

3249632496Cintas Corporation #622 400.56 CC Janitorial Supplies 
06/04/20

6/11/2020

Cintas Corporation #622 139.43 Facemasks for Parks, 
Covid 06/03/20

6/11/2020

Total 32496 6/11/2020539.99 

3251732517Cintas Corporation #622 293.04 CC Janitorial 05/28/20 6/18/2020

Total 32517 6/18/2020293.04 

3242332423Comcast 154.69 FD89 Internet Fire/Jpa 
split 05/11-06/10/20

5/28/2020

Total 32423 5/28/2020154.69 

3242432424Comcast 54.99 FD88 Internet 
5/14-06/13/20

5/28/2020

Total 32424 5/28/202054.99 

3254432544Comcast 154.69 FD89 Internet 
06/11-07/10/20 FY Splits 
JPA/FIRE splits

6/25/2020

Total 32544 6/25/2020154.69 

3254532545Comcast 54.99 FD88 Internet 
06/14-07/13/20 Splits FY 
19/20 & 20/21

6/25/2020

Total 32545 6/25/202054.99 

3242532425D'Alesio, Inc. 198.45 New Eng 88 belt & strap 
05/12/20

5/28/2020

Date: 6/30/20 05:46:49 PM Page: 5

Item #2A

5



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/28/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Vendor Name Amount
Check 

Description Check # Check Date

Total 32425 5/28/2020198.45 

3245832458De Lage Landen Financial 
Services, Inc.

235.95 CC Copier lease 
05/15-06/14/20

6/4/2020

Total 32458 6/4/2020235.95 

3245932459De Lage Landen Financial 
Services, Inc.

87.97 FD88 Copier Lease 
05/15-06/14/20

6/4/2020

Total 32459 6/4/202087.97 

3249732497De Lage Landen Financial 
Services, Inc.

176.96 FD89 Copier Lease June 
2020

6/11/2020

Total 32497 6/11/2020176.96 

3244032440Deborra Kintana 50.00 Combo Pass refund (pool 
closure, Covid)

5/28/2020

Total 32440 5/28/202050.00 

3254732547Delta Dental of California 1,338.99 Dental - July 2020 6/25/2020

Total 32547 6/25/20201,338.99 

3249832498Department of Industrial 
Relations

485.00 OSHA Penalty Pymt #12 
due 06/26/20

6/11/2020

Total 32498 6/11/2020485.00 

3251832518Dept. of Forestry & Fire 
Protection

4,467.60 Growlersburg crew 
03/19-03/30/20 (CCI 
grant)

6/18/2020

Total 32518 6/18/20204,467.60 

3251932519Dept. of Forestry & Fire 
Protection

5,361.12 Growlersburg work crew 
04/02-04/17/20 (CCI 
grant)

6/18/2020

Total 32519 6/18/20205,361.12 

3252032520Dept. of Forestry & Fire 
Protection

893.52 Growlersburg crew 
04/13/20 (CCI grant)

6/18/2020

Total 32520 6/18/2020893.52 

3242632426Diamondback Fire & Rescue, 
Inc.

1,605.13 FD89 E289 Intake valve 
05/22/20

5/28/2020

Date: 6/30/20 05:46:49 PM Page: 6

Item #2A

6



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/28/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Vendor Name Amount
Check 

Description Check # Check Date

Total 32426 5/28/20201,605.13 

3250932509Donna Skelton 50.00 SR Combo pass, refund 
(Covid) pool closed

6/11/2020

Total 32509 6/11/202050.00 

3254832548DSA Technologies, Inc 2,674.31 MSA, IT Srvcs, July 2020 6/25/2020

Total 32548 6/25/20202,674.31 

3249932499EDC Democratic Central 
Committee

200.00 Facility rental Oct. 2020, 
cancellation, Covid - 
refund pymt

6/11/2020

Total 32499 6/11/2020200.00 

3242732427EDC Emergency Services 
Authority

7,305.14 FY 19/20 3rd Qtr 
Dispatch Jan-March 2020

5/28/2020

Total 32427 5/28/20207,305.14 

3242832428El Dorado County Sheriff's Office 51.00 Fingerprinting srvcs Nov 
2019 (SO behind in 
billing)

5/28/2020

El Dorado County Sheriff's Office 34.00 Fingerprinting srvcs Oct. 
2019 (SO behind in 
billing)

5/28/2020

Total 32428 5/28/202085.00 

3246032460El Dorado County Sheriff's Office 51.00 Fingerprinting srvcs Dec 
2019 (SO behind in 
billing)

6/4/2020

El Dorado County Sheriff's Office 17.00 Fingerprinting srvcs Feb 
2020 (SO behind in 
billing)

6/4/2020

El Dorado County Sheriff's Office 51.00 Fingerprinting srvcs Jan 
2020 (SO behind in 
billing)

6/4/2020

Total 32460 6/4/2020119.00 

3242932429El Dorado Irrigation District 256.02 Cam Val Lndscp Wtr 
03/18-05/15/20

5/28/2020

Total 32429 5/28/2020256.02 

Date: 6/30/20 05:46:49 PM Page: 7

Item #2A

7



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/28/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Vendor Name Amount
Check 

Description Check # Check Date

3243032430El Dorado Irrigation District 118.87 Ewood Park Veld Way 
Wtr 03/18-05/14/20

5/28/2020

Total 32430 5/28/2020118.87 

3243132431El Dorado Irrigation District 194.51 Ewood Park Lot A 1 Wtr 
03/17-05/15/20

5/28/2020

Total 32431 5/28/2020194.51 

3243232432El Dorado Irrigation District 70.06 Ewood Park Lot A 2 Wtr 
03/17-05/15/20

5/28/2020

Total 32432 5/28/202070.06 

3243332433El Dorado Irrigation District 167.45 NView lndscp wtr 
03/17-05/15/20

5/28/2020

Total 32433 5/28/2020167.45 

3246132461El Dorado Irrigation District 693.56 FD89 Fire/JPA split 
Wtr/Swr 03/26-06/01/20

6/4/2020

Total 32461 6/4/2020693.56 

3246232462El Dorado Irrigation District 170.13 CM Park RR's Wtr/Swr 
03/24-06/01/20

6/4/2020

Total 32462 6/4/2020170.13 

3246332463El Dorado Irrigation District 277.93 FD88 Wtr/Swr 
03/26-06/01/20

6/4/2020

Total 32463 6/4/2020277.93 

3246432464El Dorado Irrigation District 130.55 Dog Park Wtr 
03/21-05/21/20

6/4/2020

Total 32464 6/4/2020130.55 

3246532465El Dorado Irrigation District 228.83 Rasm Park Wtr/Swr 
03/25-06/01/20

6/4/2020

Total 32465 6/4/2020228.83 

3246632466El Dorado Irrigation District 1,254.79 CM Park Wtr 
03/24-05/21/20

6/4/2020

Total 32466 6/4/20201,254.79 

Date: 6/30/20 05:46:49 PM Page: 8

Item #2A

8



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/28/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Vendor Name Amount
Check 

Description Check # Check Date

3246732467El Dorado Irrigation District 353.78 BarJ 15A Wtr/Lndscp 
03/26-05/20/20

6/4/2020

Total 32467 6/4/2020353.78 

3246832468El Dorado Irrigation District 330.97 Bar J B Wtr/Lndscp 
03/24-05/21/20

6/4/2020

Total 32468 6/4/2020330.97 

3246932469El Dorado Irrigation District 787.05 D. West Water 
03/28-05/28/20

6/4/2020

Total 32469 6/4/2020787.05 

3247032470El Dorado Irrigation District 2,165.21 CP Lake Wtr/Swr 
03/21-06/01/20

6/4/2020

Total 32470 6/4/20202,165.21 

3247132471El Dorado Irrigation District 109.30 Chardi Wtr 
03/24-05/20/20

6/4/2020

Total 32471 6/4/2020109.30 

3247232472El Dorado Irrigation District 620.51 CC Bldg Wtr/Swr 
03/24-06/01/20

6/4/2020

Total 32472 6/4/2020620.51 

3247332473El Dorado Irrigation District 798.37 CC Pool & Grounds 
Wtr/RW/Swr 
03/24-06/01/20

6/4/2020

Total 32473 6/4/2020798.37 

3254932549El Dorado Resource 
Conservation District

9,650.00 CPFRP Analysis 
03/16-06/22/20

6/25/2020

Total 32549 6/25/20209,650.00 

3250032500Epperson Law Group, PC 630.00 Legal Srvcs, calls, mtgs 
05/07-05/20/20

6/11/2020

Total 32500 6/11/2020630.00 

3243432434Ewing Irrigation Products, Inc. 43.24 D. West nut sedge 
treatment 05/14/20

5/28/2020

Total 32434 5/28/202043.24 

Date: 6/30/20 05:46:49 PM Page: 9

Item #2A

9



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/28/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Vendor Name Amount
Check 

Description Check # Check Date

3255032550Ewing Irrigation Products, Inc. 100.15 CC Irrig supplies 
06/17/20

6/25/2020

Total 32550 6/25/2020100.15 

3245632456Felicity Wood Carlson 300.00 Dir Comp Mtgs 
05/04,04,20

6/4/2020

Total 32456 6/4/2020300.00 

3243532435Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc 1,191.04 Fire Truck Interest pymt 
05/15/20

5/28/2020

Total 32435 5/28/20201,191.04 

3255132551Financial Pacific Leasing, Inc 1,075.23 Fire Truck Interest Pymt 
06/14/20

6/25/2020

Total 32551 6/25/20201,075.23 

3243632436Flat Roof Pros 75.00 Roof review refund 5/28/2020

Total 32436 5/28/202075.00 

3252132521Gold Country Hardware 15.64 Kiosk Insecticide 
05/15/20

6/18/2020

Total 32521 6/18/202015.64 

3247532475Hangtown Painting 5,700.00 Exterior Painting Lake 
Maint Bldg & Front Gate 
kiosk 6/1/20

6/4/2020

Total 32475 6/4/20205,700.00 

3252232522Highlander Termite & Pest 
Control

75.00 Pest Control svcs, CC 
06/09/20

6/18/2020

Total 32522 6/18/202075.00 

3252332523Highlander Termite & Pest 
Control

75.00 Pest Control svcs - CC 
06/09/20

6/18/2020

Total 32523 6/18/202075.00 

3252432524Hillyard, Inc. 443.50 Parks - Restroom 
supplies 06/03/20

6/18/2020

Total 32524 6/18/2020443.50 

Date: 6/30/20 05:46:49 PM Page: 10

Item #2A

10



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/28/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Vendor Name Amount
Check 

Description Check # Check Date

3250132501Home Depot Credit Services 327.49 Statement 
05/12-05/21/20

6/11/2020

Total 32501 6/11/2020327.49 

3243832438Hunt & Sons 557.72 FD Fuel 05/15/20 5/28/2020

Hunt & Sons 459.72 FD Fuel 05/22/20 5/28/2020

Total 32438 5/28/20201,017.44 

3247632476Hunt & Sons 270.11 Fuel 05/29/20 6/4/2020

Total 32476 6/4/2020270.11 

3250232502Hunt & Sons 218.40 Fuel 06/05/20 6/11/2020

Total 32502 6/11/2020218.40 

3252532525Hunt & Sons 256.23 FD Fuel 06/12/20 6/18/2020

Total 32525 6/18/2020256.23 

3255332553Hunt & Sons 678.20 FD Fuel 06/19/20 6/25/2020

Hunt & Sons 553.24 Fuel 06/23/20 6/25/2020

Total 32553 6/25/20201,231.44 

3252632526Interwest Consulting Group, Inc. 365.00 FD Plan review 2600 
Cambridge 
04/01-06/10/20  
#202003948

6/18/2020

Total 32526 6/18/2020365.00 

3244332443Jeff Michel 200.00 Paramedic Lic renewal 
Reimb

5/28/2020

Total 32443 5/28/2020200.00 

3248432484Jill Ritzman 100.00 Cell Allowance - June 
2020

6/4/2020

Total 32484 6/4/2020100.00 

3244232442Joshua C. Marks 937.50 Janitorial srvcs - Parks 
05/13,20,27

5/28/2020

Total 32442 5/28/2020937.50 

Date: 6/30/20 05:46:49 PM Page: 11

Item #2A

11



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/28/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Vendor Name Amount
Check 

Description Check # Check Date

3255532555Joshua C. Marks 1,400.00 Janitorial Srvcs Parks, 
June 3,10,17,24th 2020

6/25/2020

Total 32555 6/25/20201,400.00 

3251432514Kimberly Vickers 25.00 Livescan reimbursement 
06/03/20 RC

6/11/2020

Total 32514 6/11/202025.00 

3256332563Kurt Seckington 89.00 Sand Vball refund - 
Cancelled due to Covid

6/25/2020

Total 32563 6/25/202089.00 

3252832528L.N. Curtis & Sons 193.05 FD 88 New engine axe 
06/04/20

6/18/2020

L.N. Curtis & Sons 2,776.60 FD Res structure PPE 
06/10/20

6/18/2020

Total 32528 6/18/20202,969.65 

3255432554L.N. Curtis & Sons 1,201.20 FD New engine hoses 
06/22/20

6/25/2020

Total 32554 6/25/20201,201.20 

3248032480Larry McBride 600.00 In Lieu Med Bens Ret. 
June 2020

6/4/2020

Total 32480 6/4/2020600.00 

3252732527Marty Kramar 46.98 D. West Irrig boxes, pd 
cash - reimb

6/18/2020

Total 32527 6/18/202046.98 

3256432564Melissa O'Meara Simpkin 195.20 LG t-shirts 06/17/20 6/25/2020

Total 32564 6/25/2020195.20 

3247432474Michael Grassle 100.00 Cell Allowance, June 2020 6/4/2020

Total 32474 6/4/2020100.00 

3247932479Mothers Against Drunk Driving 224.25 E Hall rental June , 
cancelled COVID, refund 
pymt

6/4/2020

Total 32479 6/4/2020224.25 

Date: 6/30/20 05:46:49 PM Page: 12

Item #2A

12



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/28/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Vendor Name Amount
Check 

Description Check # Check Date

3250432504Mountain Democrat 33.41 Board Pub Hearing App 
Limits 20/21 06/08/20

6/11/2020

Mountain Democrat 25.99 Board public hearing 
Budget 20/21 06/08/20

6/11/2020

Total 32504 6/11/202059.40 

3252932529Mountain Democrat 89.10 Pub Notice Weed 
Abatement 06/12/20

6/18/2020

Total 32529 6/18/202089.10 

3244432444Municipal Emergency Services, 
Inc.

24,319.10 New Eng 88 Eforce 2.0 
05/13/20

5/28/2020

Total 32444 5/28/202024,319.10 

3255632556Nicholas Mylan 350.00 FAE Rope Rescue class 
Reimb. Dec 2019

6/25/2020

Total 32556 6/25/2020350.00 

3250532505Original Watermen, Inc. 1,185.65 LG uniforms Summer 
2020

6/11/2020

Total 32505 6/11/20201,185.65 

3251532515Pam Watkins 50.00 Sr Combo Pass refund 6/11/2020

Total 32515 6/11/202050.00 

3253032530Pathian Administrators 156.18 Vision Benefits - July 
2020 FY 20/21

6/18/2020

Total 32530 6/18/2020156.18 

20200526012020052601Paychex 193.80 Paychex Payroll Fees for 
05-29-20

5/29/2020

Total 2020052... 5/29/2020193.80 

2020060900120200609001Paychex 205.80 Paychex Payroll Fees for 
06-12-20

6/12/2020

Total 2020060... 6/12/2020205.80 

20200623012020062301Paychex 214.80 Paychex Payroll Fees for 
06-26-20

6/26/2020

Total 2020062... 6/26/2020214.80 

Date: 6/30/20 05:46:49 PM Page: 13

Item #2A

13



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/28/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Vendor Name Amount
Check 

Description Check # Check Date

2188796721887967Paychex 150.80 Paychex Stratustime 
Fees May 2020

6/12/2020

Total 21887967 6/12/2020150.80 

3244532445PG&E 2,255.03 Elec. CC 04/21-05/19/20 5/28/2020

Total 32445 5/28/20202,255.03 

3248132481PG&E 11,502.96 Elec Parks/LLADs 
04/27-05/26/20

6/4/2020

Total 32481 6/4/202011,502.96 

3248232482PG&E 2,288.66 FD's Fire/JPA splits, 
lights & Car Ln.  
04/28-05/27/20

6/4/2020

Total 32482 6/4/20202,288.66 

3250632506PG&E 1,160.40 Elec. CP Lake, Lagoon, 
etc. 04/27-05/26/20

6/11/2020

Total 32506 6/11/20201,160.40 

3255732557PG&E 118.09 Parks Elec 8 lamps 
05/16-06/16/20

6/25/2020

Total 32557 6/25/2020118.09 

3255832558PG&E 162.37 Parks elec 11 lamps 
05/16-06/16/20

6/25/2020

Total 32558 6/25/2020162.37 

3255932559PG&E 3,517.12 CC Elec. 05/20-06/18/20 6/25/2020

Total 32559 6/25/20203,517.12 

3253132531Prep Concrete & Construction 3,000.00 FD89 Cement Maint, 
code splits  06/12/20

6/18/2020

Total 32531 6/18/20203,000.00 

3244632446Public Employee's Union Local 1 87.40 Union Dues for payroll 
05/29/20

5/28/2020

Total 32446 5/28/202087.40 

Date: 6/30/20 05:46:49 PM Page: 14

Item #2A

14



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/28/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Vendor Name Amount
Check 

Description Check # Check Date

3250732507Public Employee's Union Local 1 87.01 Union Dues for payroll 
06-12-20

6/11/2020

Total 32507 6/11/202087.01 

3256032560Public Employee's Union Local 1 84.77 Union Dues for Payroll 
06-26-20

6/25/2020

Total 32560 6/25/202084.77 

3256132561Purchase Power 200.00 Postage refill 05/20, 
Dept splits 06/15/20

6/25/2020

Total 32561 6/25/2020200.00 

3254632546Robert S. Dalton 228.30 CC&R Temp help PP13 
10 hrs

6/25/2020

Total 32546 6/25/2020228.30 

3245432454Robin Bevans 155.00 Combo Pass refund 
(COVID)

6/4/2020

Total 32454 6/4/2020155.00 

3256232562Sacramento Flag Works 244.16 FD89 Flags Jan  2020 6/25/2020

Total 32562 6/25/2020244.16 

3253232532SCI Consulting Group 6,221.13 LLAD Assessments FY 
20/21

6/18/2020

Total 32532 6/18/20206,221.13 

3247832478Shantel Kellogg 108.00 Lake Gazebo rental July 
2019 - cancelled air qual 
- late ref

6/4/2020

Total 32478 6/4/2020108.00 

3244732447SiteOne Landscape Supply 59.57 Cam Val lndscp bags 
05/19/20 (w/disc $-1.13)

5/28/2020

Total 32447 5/28/202059.57 

3250832508SiteOne Landscape Supply 79.14 Irrig parts parks 
06/04/20 (w/ $-1.50 disc)

6/11/2020

Total 32508 6/11/202079.14 

Date: 6/30/20 05:46:49 PM Page: 15

Item #2A

15



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/28/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Vendor Name Amount
Check 

Description Check # Check Date

3244132441Solomon Labrada 155.00 Combo Pass refund (pool 
closure, Covid)

5/28/2020

Total 32441 5/28/2020155.00 

3251032510Soroptimist Intl.  CP/EDH 300.00 Hall/Kitch rental Oct. 
2020, cancelled, Covid - 
refund pymt

6/11/2020

Total 32510 6/11/2020300.00 

3244832448Spot-On Signs & Graphics 306.54 FD89 exterior signs 
05/20/20

5/28/2020

Total 32448 5/28/2020306.54 

3251132511Straightline Construction 75.00 Roof review 3137 Quad 
Ln, refund

6/11/2020

Total 32511 6/11/202075.00 

3253332533Straightline Construction 200.00 Full Hall rental, 10/2020, 
Cancellation COVID, 
refund pymt

6/18/2020

Total 32533 6/18/2020200.00 

3254332543Tasha Breckling 155.00 Combo Pass refund 
Summer 2020

6/25/2020

Total 32543 6/25/2020155.00 

3243932439Teresa Johnson 225.00 Combo Pass refund (pool 
closure, Covid)

5/28/2020

Total 32439 5/28/2020225.00 

3255232552Tina Lynn Goins 125.00 E Newsletter June 2020 6/25/2020

Total 32552 6/25/2020125.00 

3251232512TPX Communications 917.93 Com Center 
Phones/Internet June 
2020

6/11/2020

Total 32512 6/11/2020917.93 

3248632486U.S. Bank 10,126.94 Cal Card purchases 
04/23-05/22/20

6/4/2020

Date: 6/30/20 05:46:49 PM Page: 16

Item #2A

16



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/28/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Vendor Name Amount
Check 

Description Check # Check Date

Total 32486 6/4/202010,126.94 

3256532565U.S. Bank 2,575.65 CalCard purchases 
05/24-06/22/20 FINAL

6/25/2020

Total 32565 6/25/20202,575.65 

Bank Maint FeeBank Maint FeeUmpqua Bank 17.01 Maintenance Fee for May 
2020

6/22/2020

Total Bank Ma... 6/22/202017.01 

Merch FeesMerch FeesUmpqua Bank 275.42 CC Merch Fees - Vantiv - 
May 2020

6/9/2020

Total Merch F... 6/9/2020275.42 

3248732487Uptown Studios, Inc 50.00 1yr domain renewal  - 
Cameronparkweb.org

6/4/2020

Uptown Studios, Inc 350.00 Web Maint. May 2020 6/4/2020

Total 32487 6/4/2020400.00 

3244932449Verizon Business 5.04 FD Wireless Business 
lines April 2020 Y2620200

5/28/2020

Total 32449 5/28/20205.04 

3253432534Verizon Business 5.04 FD carrier lines May 2020 6/18/2020

Total 32534 6/18/20205.04 

3245032450Verizon Wireless 426.77 FD Wireless Phones 
04/16-05/15/20

5/28/2020

Total 32450 5/28/2020426.77 

3256632566Verizon Wireless 571.51 Wireless Phones CC, Rec 
& Parks 05/11-06/10/20

6/25/2020

Total 32566 6/25/2020571.51 

3256732567Verizon Wireless 222.26 Wireless Ipads/Hotspots 
Parks 05/11-06/10/20

6/25/2020

Total 32567 6/25/2020222.26 

3256832568Verizon Wireless 450.66 FD Wireless 
05/16-06/15/20

6/25/2020

Date: 6/30/20 05:46:49 PM Page: 17

Item #2A

17



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 5/28/2020 Through 6/30/2020

Vendor Name Amount
Check 

Description Check # Check Date

Total 32568 6/25/2020450.66 

3251332513Vermont Systems, Inc 5,209.74 Rec Trac software FY 
20/21 07/01/20-06/30/21

6/11/2020

Total 32513 6/11/20205,209.74 

3247732477Whitney Kahn 100.00 Cell Allowance - June 
2020

6/4/2020

Total 32477 6/4/2020100.00 

3253532535Youngdahl Consulting Group, 
Inc.

4,347.00 Geo consulting & testing 
on FD Tower 
04/24-05/17/20

6/18/2020

Total 32535 6/18/20204,347.00 

3248532485Zachary Schnetz 40.00 Res ff shift 05/20/20 6/4/2020

Zachary Schnetz 120.00 Res FF Shifts March 
02,03,19

6/4/2020

Total 32485 6/4/2020160.00 

Report Total 307,923.73 

Date: 6/30/20 05:46:49 PM Page: 18

Item #2A

18



Item #2B



Item #2B


	0. 7.7.20 BA Comm Agenda
	0. CPCSD Teleconference Meeting Protocols 4.2.20
	0a. 6.2.20 BA Comm Conformed Agenda
	1. EDD Amendment & Rate Adj
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	1a. Third (3rd) Amendment to Cameron Park Solid Waste Collection Franchise Agreement
	Exhibit “B” To Solid Waste Services Agreement dated February 21, 2008, between Cameron Park Community Services District and Waste Connections of California, Inc.  d/b/a El Dorado Disposal services
	CONTRACTOR RATES
	[To be attached.]
	EXHIBIT “C” To Solid Waste Services Agreement dated February 21, 2008, between Cameron Park Community Services District and Waste Connections of California, Inc.  d/b/a El Dorado Disposal services
	PERFORMANCE CRITERIA
	Contractor will be awarded points in accordance with the performance criteria listed below.  A total of 105 points are available to Contractor.  Each point is equal to 1% of any CPI rate increase request.  In order to receive the full CPI rate increas...
	Residential Outreach:
	1. Contractor shall include three (3) billing inserts per year designed to educate residential customers about:  (i) “closing their lids” on their carts; (ii) cart placement guidelines; (iii) the Buy-Back Center; (iv) the Household Hazardous Waste Pro...
	2. Contractor shall provide each new District resident with a “New Resident Packet”, which shall include information on: (i) “closing their lids” on their carts; (ii) cart placement guidelines; (iii) the Buy-Back Center; (iv) the Household Hazardous W...
	3. Provide six (6) bi-monthly updates for the District’s solid waste and recycling webpage to be completed by a reasonable date agreed upon by the District and Contractor.
	4. Contractor shall work with residents and provide removal of items which are not allowed to be placed in bins during weekly pickup.  For example:  Batteries, bulky items and oil.  A Bulky item includes a large item equivalent to one regular couch or...
	Each subsection listed above shall be awarded five (5) points per operating year on a pass or fail basis, in no event shall partial points or the total points awarded per subsection per year be in excess of five (5) points.
	Commercial Outreach:
	1. Contractor agrees to use commercially reasonable efforts to meet, in person, with at least four (4) commercial businesses each quarter to discuss:  (i) their waste and recycling needs; (ii) assisting them in reducing their trash; and (iii) increasi...
	2. Each year during the term, Contractor shall provide at least three (3) printed outreach material to commercial businesses regarding: (i) recycling; (ii) emphasizing potential cost-saving opportunities; and (iii) providing waste audits as requested ...
	3. Contractor shall include three (3) billing inserts per year educating commercial customers about:  (i) approved waste streams; (ii) recycling opportunities; (iii) bin placement; (iv) extra charges for “overage”; and (v) any other information as dis...
	The three (3) subsections listed above shall be awarded a combined total of five (5) points per operating year on a pass or fail basis, in no event shall partial points or the total points awarded for all sections combined per year be in excess of fiv...
	Community Event Outreach:
	Contractor shall attend a minimum of four (4) Community Events.  Contractor will provide information and outreach concerning refuse/waste activities, recycling education, rate or pick-up schedule changes, technological improvements related to waste/re...
	Five (5) points per event shall be awarded on a pass or fail basis, in no event shall partial points per event be awarded.  The total points awarded per year for this section may not be in excess of forty (40) points.
	Call Answer Rate:
	Contractor shall answer customer calls within an average of one hundred eighty (180) Thirds, as measured by Contractor’s phone system and reported to the District.  Contractor reporting shall include total number of calls, average hold time and averag...
	Five (5) points per quarter shall be awarded on a pass or fail basis; in no event shall partial points be awarded per quarter or total points awarded per year be in excess of twenty (20).
	Customer and Litter Complaint Resolution:
	Contractor shall on average correct 99.5% of valid customer complaints (including missed pick-up and litter complaints) per quarter for each Operating Year preceding the effective date of the price CPI adjustment within the time specified in Section 1...
	Five (5) points per quarter shall be awarded on a pass or fail basis; in no event shall partial points be awarded per quarter or total points awarded per year be in excess of twenty (20).
	For purposes of this performance measure, the term “valid customer complaint” shall mean complaints where:  (a) a customer contacts Contractor with a complaint; (b) Contractor’s customer service representative cannot satisfy/handle the complaint to th...
	Reporting:
	All reports required to be filed by Contractor with the District pursuant to Section 16 of the Agreement shall be timely filed within the periods specified in that Section.  In the event that Contractor does not submit reports to the District, no poin...
	Franchise Area Accounting:
	Annual audit of jurisdictional customers shall be completed collaboratively with District staff prior to 120 days of consideration of a rate increase.

	1b. Rate Info for CamPark
	1cde. rate proposal, franchise fees, ops budget
	1C CP Common Rates & Comparison
	1D 2019Franchise Fees Paid CP
	1E BBC Revenue&Costs

	1f. Apr-May CP 2020 Monthly Performance Standards Report
	1e. Apr-May CP 2020 Monthly Performance Standards Report
	April
	Complaints-Compliments


	1g. Full Waste Connections Contract with Amendments
	2a. Check Register 05-28-20 to 06-30-20
	2b. HR 7073



